

FW: Draft sector overviews - MOF and TBS

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brown, Kelly (CAB)" <kelly.brown4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 May 2018 19:46:51 -0400
Attachments: Draft Sector Overview - Labour Relations and Compensation (May 24 - BK).....docx (529.96 kB); Draft Sector Overview - Fiscal Trends (May 23 version_tracked) MJ.DOCX (893.88 kB)

Hi,

Kelly and her team reviewed these two overviews and have incorporated some edits/questions/flags you may want to consider.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May-23-18 6:52 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Subject: Draft sector overviews - MOF and TBS

Hi Martha,

Further to my last email on the MOI-led infrastructure sector overview, I wanted to email you re: a couple of the other sector overviews led by MOF/TBS as part of Batch #1 we are looking to finalize this week.

We have currently reviewed (e.g. re: language, format, consistency, etc.) and are in the process of starting to format some of the sector overviews.

We wanted to follow-up with you on a couple of the sector overviews:

- TBS – Labour Relations and Compensation:
 - o We have reviewed and suggested some edits for sending back to TBS, particularly re: section 3. Can you let us know what you think / if you have any further suggestions on this sector overview?
- MOF – Fiscal Trends:
 - o Attached is the version with some edits we have tracked including to include an optional section provided by MOF re: CROPS. Can you let us know what you think / if you have any further suggestions on this sector overview?

We are hoping for your feedback tomorrow if possible.

Thanks and happy to discuss further,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

